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Michael J. Sheehan, Esq. 

Senior Counsel 

Phone: 603-724-2135 

Email: Michael.Sheehan@libertyutilities.com 

 
March 22, 2022 

Via Electronic Mail Only 

Daniel Goldner, Chair 

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 

21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 

Concord, New Hampshire 03301-2429 

 

Re: Docket No. DG 21-127; Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. d/b/a Liberty 

 Petition to Approve Special Contract with Granite Ridge Energy, LLC 

 

Dear Chair Goldner: 

On behalf of Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. d/b/a Liberty, I write to 

respectfully ask that the Commission issue an order approving the Special Contract filed in 

this docket.  The Company requested approval of a Special Contract that replaces the 

contract that expired on September 15, 2021 (but which the parties agree to extend until the 

Commission acts on the new contract).  The Department of Energy filed a September 30, 

2021, letter recommending the Commission approve the Special Contract, and the Company 

responded to the Commission’s November 9, 2021, data requests on November 19, 2021.  No 

one objected to approval of the Special Contract. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

 
Michael J. Sheehan 

Cc: Service List 

Liberty·· 


